From: Andrew Law

Sent: 14 November 2022 17:00

To: Little Crow Solar Park <LittleCrowSolarPark@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Proposed non-material change

Good afternoon,

Thank you for giving North Lincolnshire Council the opportunity to comment on the proposed non-
material change to the Little Crow Solar Park Order 2020 (S.I. 2022 No. 436). It is understood that
the proposed change constitutes an extension to the lifetime of the development authorised by the
DCO from 35 years up to 45 years and that this extension would require amendments to
Requirements 3 & 4 in Part 1 of Schedule 2 of the DCO.

| can confirm that North Lincolnshire Council has no objections to raise in respect of the proposed
non-material change. The proposed variation is not considered to materially alter the consented
project, or its environmental impacts. Furthermore, the LPA note that there would be benefits
related to the proposed extension to the operational life of the solar farm associated with the
generation of renewable energy over a longer period of time.

Hopefully this has provided the necessary clarification. Do not hesitate to contact me should you
wish to discuss this matter further.

Kind Regards

Andrew Law
Development Management Specialist | Development Management | Economy and Environment
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